From: Jessi Anderson <jessi@ccvlp.org>

Date: May 13, 2020 at 10:33:40 AM PDT

To: Laura Ellsworth <lellsworth@councilforthehomeless.org>, Elizabeth Fitzgearld
<elizabethf@ccvlp.org>

Subject: Links to check for CARES Act Moratorium Protection

Hi,

These links were provided during a King County Bar Association CLE on the Federal
and State Eviction Moratoriums. They are non exhaustive, but a very good place to
start.

https://preservationdatabase.org/

https: //www.wshfc.org/

https://nlihc.org/federal-moratoriums

https://www.seattletimes.com/business/real-estate/live-in-an-apartment-or-senior-
living-facility-heres-how-long-your-coronavirus-eviction-moratorium-lasts/#map (This
is a Seattle Times article that has links in it to other databases to check to see if you live
in a "covered dwelling" for the purposes of the CARES act.)

Thank you,

Jessi Anderson

Legal Director

Clark County Volunteer Lawyers Program

1104 Main Street, Plaza Level (Basement), Suite One 98660
360-823-0423

www.ccvlp.org
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